

I started working on Web Design and Development in 2002 in Fortaleza. I helped create brands, products and businesses. I made partnerships with other professionals and started to serve clients from abroad. In 2010, as Product Manager, I ventured into the world of entrepreneurship by creating a startup that led me to meet bright people in many cities around the world. In 2016, I accepted the challenge to work as Software Engineer in Santa Catarina. I am a graduate in Systems Analysis and Development and currently work on Mobile and Front End Development. In my professional career I have acquired experience with e-commerce, retail, tourism, marketing and management in the public and private sectors. I seek to participate in projects that have meaning, creating high-quality products focused on user needs.

SKILLS

SCRUM, DESIGN PATTERNS, CLEAN CODE, GIT, SEO
IONIC, ANGULAR, JAVASCRIPT, HTML, CSS, SASS, BOOTSTRAP, JQUERY, GULP
PHP, LARAVEL, MYSQL, APACHE, RESTFUL API, JSON, AWS, DOCKER

EXPERIENCE

MOBILE FRONT END DEVELOPER VALUENET 2017 - 2018

Valuenet creates loyalty programs through the Fielo product on the Salesforce platform. Utilizing gamification in an innovative way, it serves national and international clients. I joined the team as Front End Developer in 2017, where I created interfaces and components using JavaScript, jQuery, HTML, CSS and Gulp, as well as creating the documentation for the development process. In 2018 I took the position of Mobile Developer and started to create applications with Ionic and Angular.

FULL STACK SOFTWARE ENGINEER HIPER 2016

Hiper is an ERP software for store management that offers control and reporting in: sales, inventory, tax and financial. As Full Stack Software Engineer, in the web product team, I created pages with jQuery, CSS, PostgreSQL and C #. I had the chance to get to know and use Scrum as an agile methodology.

PRODUCT MANAGER & ENTREPRENEUR WUP 2010 - 2014

I created WUP, a startup with the mission of facilitating access to relevant information in real time. Our Social Search Engine product allowed anyone to create their own "Google" with indexed data from their social networks. We were selected as one of the best projects in competitions of national and international startups.

WEB DESIGNER & DEVELOPER PROCURADORIA GERAL DO ESTADO 2008 - 2009

Study and standardization of the interfaces of all systems. Customization of Free Software, using Inkscape, Gimp, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, MySQL and PostgreSQL. Leadership in a project for the Central de Licitações do Estado that won a prize in a governmental competition.

PROJECT MANAGER & FREELANCER F7B & BRYNTEC 2002 - 2017

Formerly known as Bryntec Internet Agency, F7B was created to reach and serve customers globally working remotely as a freelancer, and with partners and agencies. Throughout the trajectory, websites, systems and applications were developed, as well as design and IT consulting.



BRYNNER FERREIRA

SYSTEMS ANALYST DEVELOPER

Florianópolis - SC
55 (48) 99149-0709
www.brynner.net
ferreira@brynner.net
linkedin.com/in/brynner

EDUCATION

SYSTEMS ANALYSIS
AND DEVELOPMENT
ASSOCIATE'S DEGREE
ESTÁCIO
2015 - 2017

PUBLICITY AND
ADVERTISING
BACHELOR'S DEGREE
FA7
2009 - 2012

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH
INTERMEDIATE

SPANISH
BASIC

PORTUGUESE
NATIVE